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Ref: MDR/J4417a 

 

28th August 2020 

 

Caterquip Ventilation Ltd 

Unit 1 Triumph House 

Rigby Close 

Heathcote Industrial Estate 

Warwick 

CV34 6TL 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

Re: Lion At Wendlebury, Wendlebury, OX25 2PW  -  Proposed Kitchen  Supply & Extract 

Ventilation Systems  -  External Noise Assessment  

 

Further to the receipt of your ventilation system design information, we are pleased to forward our 

noise assessment for the proposed kitchen supply & extract ventilation systems as follows:- 

 

We visited the site on 24/8/20 to inspect the proposed location for the new kitchen ventilation 

system and measure the background noise level. The proposed ventilation systems will be located 

primarily within the existing single storey kitchen building, with the nearest residential window at 

approximately 30m distance from the fresh air intake and the extract discharge, the residential 

location being a house just beyond the northern site boundary.  The kitchen operation is until 

22.30hrs. At 22.30hrs the background noise at the northern site boundary close to the nearest house 

was 44.0dB LA90 1hr; the background level was created primarily by constant distant road traffic on 

the a A41 dual carriageway at approximately 250m and the M40 motorway at approximately 1000m. 

The background noise measurement was taken in satisfactory weather conditions, with no 

signification wind, no precipitation and no site plant noise. 
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The instrumentation used for the measurements was a Rion NL-52 precision grade real time 

analysing sound level meter, serial number 00976220. The RTA was calibration checked before and 

after the measurements and seen to be correct. Please see attached current certification for the 

instrument. 

 

The design criterion we advise to be applied to the proposed ventilation systems external noise 

measured outside the nearest residential windows is 10dB below the prevailing background LA90 1hr 

value of 44dB, equating to no more than 34dBA.   

 

For the proposed kitchen extract ventilation system, the fan discharge silencer advised would be a 

circular silencer without pod, typically 500mm i/d x 650mm o/d x 1000mm long. The silencer should 

reduce the radiated discharge noise to approximately 24dBA @ 30m distance.  

 

For the proposed kitchen supply air ventilation system, the fan intake silencer advised would be a 

circular silencer without pod, typically 400mm i/d x 550mm o/d x 400mm long. The silencer should 

reduce the radiated intake noise to approximately 21dBA @30m distance. 

 

The combine extract discharge noise and supply intake noise at the nearest residential window 

equates to only 26dBA which is 18dBA below the measured background noise level at the site 

boundary, indicating that the proposed ventilation system externally radiated noise will be inaudible 

at the nearest residential property at 30m distance. 

 

In addition, the fan and ductwork system should be supported off the building structure using anti-

vibration mounts/hangers to avoid vibration transmission into the building structure. 

 

We have attached our noise level design calculation sheets and supporting information for your 

reference. 
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We trust the noise assessment meets with your approval and we remain. 

 

Yours faithfully 

M D Randall BSc(Eng) CEng MCIBSE MIOA 
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